From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 11/6/2011 7:39:55 PM

To: 'cjs@cpuc.ca.gov' (cjs@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Fw: News Video on T-31 Failure
FYyi

From: Horner, Trina

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 07:36 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Bottorff, Thomas E

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Dowdell, Jennifer; Doll, Laura
Subject: FW: News Video on T-31 Failure

fyi

From: ‘Redacted

Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2011 7:28 PM

To: Johnson, : i :|Redacted

Garber, Brian RedaCted edacted

erin.zavarin@e2.com;[Redacted Hogenson, Todd (GT&D)jRedacted ., |
mborges@arbinc.com;[Redacted ___|; Ittner, Mary Ellen; Horner, Trina; Doll Laura; |Redacted

Kauss, Kent; [Redacted phen (Law)JRedacted |[Redacted : Yurman-

Glaser, Benjamin;Redacted f[Redacted | Fao@abmac.conRedacted
[Redacte }|Redacte] Brown, Jess A; Nichols, Steven J (Director)|Redacted

Redacted |Redacted

} Lavinson, Melissa A; Hogle, Jessica;

Redacted , [Redacted ); Gas Ops GE&O GSO Gas Control; Ramaiya, Shilpa

R; Yura Jane; Roth, Karen
Subject: News Video on T-31 Failure

htto://www_ktvu.com/videos/news/woodside-mudslide-covers-northbound-lanes-

of/ivD57y/

For your viewing....

Redacted

CH2M HILL

SB GT&S 0592974


mailto:cjs@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.ktvu.com/videos/news/woc

PG&E HydroTest Program

Walnut Creek, CA

Redacted

PG&E Direct Line: 925.459.7240

SB GT&S 0592975



